

## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021
7:00 PM

1.	Called to order at 7:03 p.m.  ☐ Attendance: Adam Perez, Anh-Dao Nguyen, Tenaya Adams, Lyn Thompson, Jeannie DaQuino, Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long, Michael Hensley, Kamala Sastri. Absent: William Dougher, Lawrence DaQuino.
2.	Secretary's Report – Tenaya Adams  Motion approved for approval of the minutes from January 2021.
3.	<ul> <li>President's Report –Jeannie DaQuino (on behalf of Lawrence DaQuino)</li> <li>□ Larry sent our video to Mr. Perez and Mrs. Saldana for the upcoming Future Warrior Night.</li> <li>□ Mrs. Saldana will paste a link to our website in place of a brochure.</li> <li>□ Membership suggestion to Future Warrior parents to purchase a membership now (early) and get next year's membership. We will mention that the number of members at any event must adhere to COVID capacity guidelines. Lyn will put a short statement together and send it to Mr. Perez.</li> </ul>
4.	Treasurer's Report – William Dougher  □ No update.
5.	HS Administration Report − Adam Perez  Trophy case will have a "Westmont Boosters" plaque.  Future Warriors Night is 2021-02-04.  BVAL has put forward a schedule that meets CIF/county guidelines. Next the school district will review the schedule.  Season 1 starts Feb 22, Season 2 starts March 22, assuming the sport and county are in an approved COVID tier. Physical distancing, cohort, and contact guidelines depend on what tier our county is in (Purple tier, Red tier, Orange tier, and so on). Masks are required.  Athletes can only participate in one sport (no dual-sport participation).  Athletes cannot participate in club sports while on a high school team.  Mr. Perez created a Westmont Athletics instagram account (@westmonthsathletics) for outreach.  Mr. Perez will talk to coaches about ways to include seniors in Senior Athlete Night who cannot participate due to COVID concerns.  Swimming/diving is permitted in the Purple tier, so we're hopeful there might be some sort of swim season.  These guidelines show the sports that can compete in specific tiers: https://www.cifstate.org/covid-19/CIF_CV-19_Guidelines.pdf
6.	Membership Report – Lyn Thompson
	<ul> <li>□ We added no new members last month.</li> <li>□ Hopeful that Future Warrior Night will garner new members.</li> </ul>
	<ul> <li>Hopeful that Future Warrior Night will garner new members.</li> <li>Lyn will update our Boosters website with the latest guidance from CIF.</li> </ul>
	<b>√</b> 1



## WESTMONT HIGH SCHOOL ATHLETIC BOOSTER CLUB

MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 3, 2021
7:00 PM

7.	Fundraising Chair Report – Michelle Barber, Traci Mitchell, Jamie Long
	☐ Chipotle Night earned \$430 for Boosters! Thank you, fundraising committee!
	☐ Jeannie will pick up the check at the school and give it to Bill Dougher (Treasurer).
	☐ Planning for Food Truck Night on March 25: Hula Truck, Sam's Chowder. Event
	still needs approval from the school. We could advertise it as "Season 2 Kickoff"
	(which begins March 22).
	☐ Given COVID, snack shack seems extremely unlikely for the current school year.
8.	No new business.
9.	Next meeting – March 3, 2021 7:00 p.m.
10.	Adjournment at 7:34 p.m.

Tenaya Adams Secretary, Westmont Athletic Boosters https://westmont-athletic-boosters.weebly.com/meeting-agendaminutes.html